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Anupama

From: BWF [noreply@tournamentsoftware.com]
Sent: 23 October 2023 13:24
To: indias300@badmintonindia.org
Cc: info@badmintonindia.org; entryint@badmintonindia.org
Subject: Badminton Association of  INDIA, confirmation of entry for Syed Modi India International 

2023.

  
THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL MESSAGE, REPLIES ARE IGNORED.   

 

 

 

 

Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of 
entry for Syed Modi India International 2023. 

 

  

Syed Modi India International 2023  
Badminton World Federation | Lucknow, India 
11/28/2023 to 12/3/2023  
HSBC BWF World Tour Super 300  
 

 

This is a copy of your online Group Entry for the Syed Modi India 
International 2023 tournament. You can add/delete players in this 
Group Entry untill the entry deadline by logging in with your 
Account and starting the Online Group Entry Wizard for this 
tournament. 

Event 
Member 

ID 
Country Player Gender 

Request 

status 

MS 77003 India VERMA, Sameer Male 
 

MS 83950 India PRANNOY, H. S. Male 
 

MS 62720 India MANJUNATH, Mithun Male 
 

MS 68317 India GEORGE, Kiran Male 
 

MS 68870 India SEN, Lakshya Male 
 

MS 64794 India GULSHAN KUMAR, Kartikey Male 
 

MS 80369 India M.GOWDA, Hemanth Male 
 

 



2

MS 86975 India SATISH KUMAR, Rithvik Sanjeevi Male 
 

MS 79164 India KARUNAKARAN, Sathish Kumar Male 
 

MS 69967 India SINGH, Manraj Male 
 

MS 91814 India 
SUBRAMANIAN, S.Sankar 

Muthusamy 
Male 

 

MS 85181 India KARTHIKRAJAN, Abhinaav Male 
 

MS 82483 India DAYANAND SHIMOGA, Saneeth Male 
 

MS 92114 India MEKALA, Kiran Kumar Male 
 

MS 89814 India GUPTA, Siddhanth Male 
 

MS 73930 India YOGI, Yash Male 
 

MS 75537 India KAVIN, Kavin Thangam Male 
 

MS 70824 India RAVI, Ravi Male 
 

MS 60710 India DALAL, Shashwat Male 
 

MS 83039 India BALYAN, Gagan Male 
 

MS 82670 India DHARMAMER, Kaushal Male 
 

MS 81656 India SRIKAR, Rajesh Male 
 

MS 85843 India RAJ, Nicholas Male 
 

MS 67900 India SUVEER, Tushar Male 
 

MS 78036 India WALIA, Gautam Male 
 

MS 61880 India SHARMA, Lakshay Male 
 

MS 98750 India KOYA, Sai Charan Male 
 

MS 60430 India GUPTA, Adheep Male 
 

MS 66842 India CHOUDHARY, Manav Male 
 

MS 95489 India YELIGAR, Abhishek Male 
 

MS 70044 India MARISWAMY, Rohith Male 
 

MS 62932 India MARISWAMY, Raghu Male 
 

MS 83657 India SEN, Chirag Male 
 

MS 64768 India KATAM, Tarun Reddy Male 
 

MS 97160 India GUPTA, Ayush Raj Male 
 

MS 84071 India SWARNKAR, Rudraksh Male 
 

MS 91651 India MAISNAM, Meiraba Luwang Male 
 

MS 83218 India PARMAR, Gaurav Male 
 

MS 64009 India DUNNA, Sarath Male 
 

MS 73886 India TANDON, Aryamann Male 
 

MS 42776 India SAI PRANEETH, B. Male 
 

MS 89559 India JEBARESH ISAAC, Jeshwin Arul Male 
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MS 25925 India VERMA, Sourabh Male 
 

MS 99595 India SINGH, Siddharth Pratap Male 
 

MS 59226 India RAGHVENDER, Raghvender Male 
 

MS 92160 India MANNEPALLI, Tharun Male 
 

MS 75260 India LAA, Tukum Male 
 

MS 88748 India KULKARNI, Prathmesh Male 
 

MS 60967 India DEY, Subhankar Male 
 

MS 95439 India MISHRA, Alap Male 
 

MS 99738 India SALAR, Siddhant Male 
 

MS 81106 India YADAV, Ansal Male 
 

MS 93776 India SINGH, Abhyansh Male 
 

MS 77753 India NEGI, Dhruv Male 
 

MS 57334 India JOSHI, Bodhit Male 
 

MS 60449 India VASUDEVAN, Vishal Male 
 

MS 74264 India THAKUR, Abhinav Male 
 

MS 99105 India SINGH, Akash Male 
 

MS 85042 India NEHWAL, Neer Male 
 

MS 93627 India KIDAMBI, Srikanth Male 
 

MS 69093 India RAJAWAT, Priyanshu Male 
 

MS 75539 India HARI, Arunesh Male 
 

MS 95839 India CHOUDHARY, Mayank Male 
 

MS 63563 India P., Saahas Kumar Male 
 

WS 74481 India UPADHYAYA, Anupama Female 
 

WS 74880 India RAO, Adita Female 
 

WS 87520 India ANNAMALAIRAJA, Akshaya Female 
 

WS 70595 India VALISHETTY, Shriyanshi Female 
 

WS 83856 India SHARMA, IRA Female 
 

WS 86691 India RAUTELA, Meenal Female 
 

WS 78187 India NAZRIN, Farza Female 
 

WS 73173 India PUSARLA, V. Sindhu Female 
 

WS 75307 India NARWAL, Sheena Female 
 

WS 72277 India KHAN, Muskaan Female 
 

WS 68868 India ARUMUGAM, Akshaya Female 
 

WS 90287 India SIHAG, Devika Female 
 

WS 93726 India BONAM, Prashansa Female 
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WS 98084 India GAHLAWAT, Sakshi Female 
 

WS 96401 India RAPRIA, Nikki Female 
 

WS 66290 India HEMANTH, TANYA Female 
 

WS 76798 India KANNAREDDY, Sreshta Reddy Female 
 

WS 82108 India SISODIYA, Amolika Singh Female 
 

WS 66005 India MOPATI, KEYURA Female 
 

WS 99469 India KHATRI, Chitwan Female 
 

WS 58664 India KHARB, Anmol Female 
 

WS 88471 India BANSOD, Malvika Female 
 

WS 60313 India NATARAJAN, Pranavi Female 
 

WS 98472 India RAWAT, Jiya Female 
 

WS 80402 India KASHYAP, AAKARSHI Female 
 

WS 74515 India BHONSLE, Driti Female 
 

WS 64431 India VARIYATH, Aadya Female 
 

WS 72711 India MALIK, Tanu Female 
 

WS 81149 India MUTHUKUMAR, Nivetha Female 
 

WS 95164 India PALIT, Uthsava Female 
 

WS 59687 India HOODA, Unnati Female 
 

WS 75628 India CHALIHA, Ashmita Female 
 

WS 92109 India NARAHARISETTI, Sri Nitya Female 
 

WS 69619 India GADDE, Ruthvika Shivani Female 
 

WS 80146 India MAMILLA PALLI, Tanishq Female 
 

WS 77170 India SUBBURAJ, Praveena Female 
 

WS 95747 India ANANTHAKUMAR, Janani Female 
 

WS 89313 India JAISWAL, Gayathri Rani Female 
 

WS 83984 India BHATT, Aditi Female 
 

WS 68141 India CHAGAM SREE RANGA, Pranavi Female 
 

WS 75837 India MAREDDY, Meghana Reddy Female 
 

WS 56096 India DHARMADHIKARI, Saad Female 
 

WS 97168 India NAIK, AALISHA Female 
 

WS 90717 India SHAH, Tara Female 
 

WS 58397 India TOSHNIWAL, SMIT Female 
 

WS 72227 India CHITTE, Gauri Female 
 

WS 73387 India SINGH, MANSI Female 
 

WS 86604 India MIR, Tasnim Female 
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WS 96751 India SINGH, Deepshikha Female 
 

WS 99042 India SHARMA, Tanvi Female 
 

WS 61380 India SHARMA, Radhika Female 
 

WS 81498 India SINGH, TANEESHA Female 
 

WS 70456 India HEGDE, Trisha Female 
 

WS 76070 India SRIVASTAVA, Likhita Female 
 

WS 58421 India BARVE, PURVA Female 
 

WS 89501 India RAWAT, Aashi Female 
 

WS 93187 India CHUKKA, Sai Uttejitha Rao Female 
 

MD 
85858 

95302 

India 

India 

KATHIRAVAN, Mauryan 

GAJENDRAN, Santhosh 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
67367 

74637 

India 

India 

MOHANTY, Abinash 

PATTANAYAK, Ayush 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
87422 

68809 

India 

India 

KUMAR, Nitin 

AGARWAL, Ayush 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
85843 

67900 

India 

India 

RAJ, Nicholas 

SUVEER, Tushar 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
58219 

70044 

India 

India 

HANUMAIAH RANGANATHA, 

Vasantha Kumar 

MARISWAMY, Rohith 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
78600 

56058 

India 

India 

PRASAD, Venkat Gaurav 

MAKHIJA, Ayush 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
83657 

84666 

India 

India 

SEN, Chirag 

RAWAT, Dhruv 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
84071 

91966 

India 

India 

SWARNKAR, Rudraksh 

KELKAR, Nihar 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
93283 

69148 

India 

India 

DHANRAJ, SANJAI SRIVATSA 

KARRI, Sai Pavan 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
98216 

89369 

India 

India 

JOSHI, Chayanit 

H.V., Nithin 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
89721 

77429 

India 

India 

PRASAD, Shyam 

SUBRAMANIAN, Sunjith 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
94779 

67943 

India 

India 

MITTAL, Himanshu 

GAUTAM, Daksh 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
75034 

74230 

India 

India 

KUVALE, Viplav 

KUVALE, Viraj 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
98838 

69114 

India 

India 

AMAN, Farogh Sanjay 

CHOUDHARY, Abhyuday 

Male 

Male 
- 



6

MD 
81394 

99486 

India 

India 

BASKARAN.P, Hari Bharathi 

S, Bharathsanjai 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
66568 

73913 

India 

India 

KHWAIRAKPAM, Manjit Singh 

KONTHOUJAM, Dingku Singh 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
60705 

89174 

India 

India 

UDAYAKUMAR, Sankar Prasad 

RAVIKRISHNA, P.S 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
69560 

98187 

India 

India 

AMSAKARUNAN, Hariharan 

RETHINASABAPATHI, Ruban 

Kumar 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
68089 

58201 

India 

India 

VEERAMREDDY, Venkata Harsha 

Vardhan Rayudu 

DODDAVARAPU, Achutaditya Rao 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
80993 

94390 

India 

India 

ESWARAMOORTHY, Navin 

Prasanth 

ANNADURAI, Vimalraj 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
33270 

68530 

India 

India 

SEYIE, Zhakuo 

RANADE, Pratik 

Male 

Male 
- 

WD 
62806 

96401 

India 

India 

RAPRIA, Nishu 

RAPRIA, Nikki 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
98084 

71963 

India 

India 

GAHLAWAT, Sakshi 

GAHLAWAT, Apoorva 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
99915 

83537 

India 

India 

SINGH, SAMRIDDHI 

SINGH, Sonali 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
72711 

72031 

India 

India 

MALIK, Tanu 

MALIK, Ishu 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
59687 

86829 

India 

India 

HOODA, Unnati 

ARORA, Palak 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
71612 

59966 

India 

India 

JOLLY, Treesa 

PULLELA, GAYATRI GOPICHAND 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
55625 

81658 

India 

India 

NANDAKUMAR, Dhanyaa 

TOOR, Ridhi Kaur 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
95164 

80071 

India 

India 

PALIT, Uthsava 

JAKHAR, Yashica 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
80547 

67676 

India 

India 

PANDA, Rutaparna 

PANDA, Swetaparna 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
72956 

96751 

India 

India 

GUPTA, Kavya 

SINGH, Deepshikha 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
86483 

73691 

India 

India 

GUPTA, Shrishti 

SINGH, Saumya 

Female 

Female 
- 
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WD 
94165 

49765 

India 

India 

CRASTO, Tanisha 

PONNAPPA, Ashwini 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
88389 

75190 

India 

India 

THAKER, Ritika 

SINGHI, Simran 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
56096 

72042 

India 

India 

DHARMADHIKARI, Saad 

SALVE, Yogita Vijay 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
99611 

70912 

India 

India 

GANESH, Rashmi 

ATHAVALE, Gloria V 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
57265 

50322 

India 

India 

MISHRA, Shruti 

KONJENGBAM, Priya 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
97171 

77808 

India 

India 

BHAT K., Ashwini 

GAUTAM, Shikha 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
89313 

87929 

India 

India 

JAISWAL, Gayathri Rani 

SIKKANDAR, Sania 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
81043 

93576 

India 

India 

KHADKEKAR, Vaishnavi 

KANDULA, Ashritha 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
64577 

64629 

India 

India 

LAKKAMRAJU, Sri Sai Sravya 

PAI, Anagha Aravinda 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
97060 

74680 

India 

India 

VISWANATH SRI, Varshini 

RADHAKRISHNAN, Arul Bala 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
61380 

99042 

India 

India 

SHARMA, Radhika 

SHARMA, Tanvi 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
71010 

60765 

India 

India 

NELLIHANKALU SHIVASHANKAR, 

Gagana 

SANKAR, DHARUNIGA 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
80823 

72227 

India 

India 

HOLKAR, Pranika 

CHITTE, Gauri 

Female 

Female 
- 

XD 
78073 

88809 

India 

India 

KONA, Tarun 

KUDARAVALLI, Sri Krishna Priya 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
79164 

64431 

India 

India 

KARUNAKARAN, Sathish Kumar 

VARIYATH, Aadya 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
87422 

80377 

India 

India 

KUMAR, Nitin 

MANGLAM, Navdha 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
78600 

67854 

India 

India 

PRASAD, Venkat Gaurav 

DEWANGAN, Juhi 

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
99133 

73496 

India 

India 

SHARMA, Shivam 

S RAM, Poorvisha 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
64744 

91382 

India 

India 

SHARMA, SHIVEN 

GARG, Rageshri 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
56058 

62285 

India 

India 

MAKHIJA, Ayush 

CHOUDHARY, Deeksha 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
57372 

94165 

India 

India 

KAPILA, DHRUV 

CRASTO, Tanisha 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
68809 

57265 

India 

India 

AGARWAL, Ayush 

MISHRA, Shruti 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
91499 

72042 

India 

India 

ANSARI, Hakimoddin 

SALVE, Yogita Vijay 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
99486 

99611 

India 

India 

S, Bharathsanjai 

GANESH, Rashmi 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
61570 

64604 

India 

India 

MALI, Swapnil Sagar 

PRUTHA, Dekate 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
95302 

86483 

India 

India 

GAJENDRAN, Santhosh 

GUPTA, Shrishti 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
73913 

50322 

India 

India 

KONTHOUJAM, Dingku Singh 

KONJENGBAM, Priya 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
75076 

74680 

India 

India 

ABU BAKKAR, Nazeer Khan 

RADHAKRISHNAN, Arul Bala 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
63346 

81658 

India 

India 

MAHAJAN, Akshit 

TOOR, Ridhi Kaur 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
24172 

17515 

India 

India 

REDDY, B. Sumeeth 

REDDY, Sikki 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
80993 

71010 

India 

India 

ESWARAMOORTHY, Navin 

Prasanth 

NELLIHANKALU SHIVASHANKAR, 

Gagana 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
60980 

49765 

India 

India 

KAPOOR, Rohan 

PONNAPPA, Ashwini 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
89369 

64629 

India 

India 

H.V., Nithin 

PAI, Anagha Aravinda 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
98838 

98310 

India 

India 

AMAN, Farogh Sanjay 

KARANDIKAR, Anagha 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
97160 

99877 

India 

India 

GUPTA, Ayush Raj 

SWAIN, Sruti 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 80447 India NAVANEETH, Bokka Male - 



9

56836 India MANEESHA, K Female 

 
 
217 Unique players in this entry. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Badminton World Federation. 
 

 

 

Powered by Tournamentsoftware.com 

Specialized in developing IT products for organizing sports events. 

More information - show products! 

 

 

  


